



Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Executive Office of Energy & Environmental Affairs

Department of Environmental Protection

100 Cambridge Street Suite 900 Boston, MA 02114 • 617-292-5500

Maura T. Healey
Governor

Kimberley Driscoll
Lieutenant Governor

Rebecca L. Tepper
Secretary

Bonnie Heiple
Commissioner

August 29, 2025

In the Matter of Bostik, Inc
c/o Nick Nelson, Inter-Fluve, Inc.
South Middleton Dam Removal

OADR Docket No. 2025-004
Chapter 91 Permit # 24-WW01-0202-APP
DEP File # 222-0826

FINAL DECISION

I adopt the Recommended Final Decision as my final decision in this matter. The parties to this proceeding are notified of their right to file a motion for reconsideration of this decision, pursuant to 310 CMR 1.01(14)(d). Any such motion must be filed with the Case Administrator and served on all parties within seven business days of the postmark date of this decision. A person who has the right to seek judicial review may appeal this decision to the Superior Court pursuant to M.G.L. c. 30A, §14(1). Any such appeal must be filed with the Court within thirty days of receipt of this decision.

Bonnie Heiple
Commissioner

SERVICE LIST

Petitioners:

Steve Carreiro (**Representative**)
25 Riverside Drive
North Reading, MA 01864
Email: scarreiro@mrgcm.com

Mildred Forbes
3 Riverside Drive
North Reading, MA 01864

Kathleen Stewart
13 Riverside Drive
North Reading, MA 01864

Melissa Austin
19 Riverside Drive
North Reading, MA 01864

Laura Tempesta
31 Riverside Drive
North Reading, MA 01864

Grant Nash
3 Riverside Drive
North Reading, MA 01864

Shawn Mcentee
37 Riverside Drive
North Reading, MA 01864

Applicant:

Bostik, Inc.

Legal Representative:

Shanisha Y. Smith, Esq.
Applicant Bostik, Inc.
900 First Avenue
King of Prussia, PA 19406
shanisha.smith@arkema.com

James W. Beers, Jr., Esq.
TROUTMAN PEPPER LOCKE
401 9th Street, NW, Suite 1000
Washington, D.C. 20004
james.beers@troutman.com

Continued from previous page:

MassDEP: Daniel Padien, Waterways Program Chief
Christine Hopps, Assistant Director
Susan You, Regional Planner
Waterways Regulation Program
MassDEP/Boston
100 Cambridge Street, 9th Floor
Boston, MA 02114
email: Daniel.Padien@mass.gov
email: Christine.Hopps@mass.gov
email: Susan.You@mass.gov

Legal Representative: Katherine Blakely, Esq.
Jakarta Childers, Program Coordinator
MassDEP/Office of General Counsel
100 Cambridge Street/9th Floor
Boston, MA 02114
email: Katherine.Blakely@mass.gov
email: Jakarta.childers@mass.gov

CC: Town of Middleton
Justin Sultzbach, Town Administrator
48 S. Main Street
Memorial Hall
Middleton, MA 01949
email: justin.sultzbach@middletonma.gov

Kate Frew, MA Division Marine Fishery
Kate.frew@mass.gov